FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M.
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tentative AGENDA
Monday February 23, 2026

INVOCATION Pastor Kyle Beverlin of the Emmanuel Baptist Church
PLEDGE

OPENING OF MEETING

Roll Call

Mayor’s Statement

Public Comments

INFORMATION ONLY
LeeAnn Crider with Webb City Area Chamber introducing new chamber employee

Appointment — BOA - Amanda Grubb 5-year term

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Administrator Report

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Council Minutes-February 9, 2026 2. PD — Reports
3. FD -Reports 4. use/sale tax

5. Treasurer Reports

ORDINANCE & RESOLUTIONS
Council Bill No. 26-002 Rezone R-1 to R-3 (Philliber- 201 East Aylor) (2nd)
Council Bill No. 26-003 Amending Chapter 340-Section 340.235 Jake Brake Prohibited  (1°)

MOTION

PD — Allow WCPD to accept LEST Grant from Jasper County Law Enforcement Sales Tax in the amount of
$42,541.08. The grant will allow WCPD to purchase equipment to outfit the three new SUVs. (Motion to approve
and vote)

PD — Allow WCPD to purchase emergency equipment for three new patrol cars using the LEST Grant. The grant
amount is $42,541.08. Omega from Arkansas was the accepted bid in the amount of $38,704.09. (Motion

to approve and vote)

STREET — Allow Street dept to purchase asphalt from Blevins which is the city’s current asphalt contract to start
asphalt overlay project in the amount of $696,391.45. They have identified 23 locations to start with. A budget
amendment will need to be made later. (Motion to approve and vote)

COMMITTEE REPORT
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, February 23, 2026, Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

Next Council Meeting March 9%, 2026

ADJOURN



Webb City

m City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870
“ ......... R L S AL LA S L LI LTI PO .’
’ , WE Love IT Herg! Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax —417-673-6264

Administrator’s Report 02/23/2026

Parks Department reports that the new shed located at the Girls Softball Field is complete
and now crews will be installing electric drops for lighting and the new air-conditioner that will
help keep umpires cool during their breaks in the summertime.

The Water Department continues to focus on finding leaks and sources of water loss. After
receiving the yearly water consumption numbers their efforts are obviously paying off. Yearly
totals for water production show an improvement of over 100-million-gallon reduction in water
loss from year 2024 to 2025. 2024 wells produced 610 million gallons of water and in 2025 with
no reduction in usage we reduced the amount pumped to 483 million. This also has reduced our
cost of purchased water through the Missouri American valve significantly.

Public works staff will be working with Department of Natural Resources staff this week to
complete an audit on the city’s Missouri Storm Water Permit (aka MS4). Our report was
recently completed and submitted by our Storm Water management, and we will look for results
in the coming weeks.

Paving needs analysis is still ongoing. Major streets included in the plan this year so far are
Madison from Stadium Drive north to The Public Works facility. (where Jasper County Special
takes over). In addition to additional residential streets, we plan to fix the subgrade and pave the
Mining Days Parking lot and then also the small City owned lot on the south west corner of East
and Daugherty Street. Once completed the list will be brought to council for consideration and
approval.

After receiving recent complaints regarding the use of compression release engine brakes, what
is commonly known as a jake brake on large trucks. Staff have requested our city attorney to
create a city ordinance that would ban the use of the device inside the city limits.

The Webb City Police Department participated in the Annual Polar Bear Plunge last
weekend to help raise funds for the Missouri Special Olympics. Our officers combined for $940
raised for the event.

Wastewater crews report a main line blockage near the corner of Juanita and Aylor. The
main that serves Mark Twain is nearly at no flow, and it will require some extensive work to be
done to a resident’s driveway to investigate. We suspect that the line was recently damaged but
will not know for sure until we get down to it.



Previous Meetings

The Street Crews almost always get the worst task during weather such as this, but this
time was different. Wastewater crews were notified of a main sewer line clog near the
intersection of Cedar and Broadway on Friday just as the storm was starting to intensify. Our
crew worked late into the night and returned the next morning. Temperatures were dropping to
dangerous levels. Joplin also sent crews to try and help find the issue. They were able to clear the
line enough to make it through the weekend and have now said that they were able to reach the
clog on Thursday and get the flow returned to normal, but it will require digging up to solve the
problem. That will be occurring in the next few days.

Fire Department has been out in the cold also. There have been three structure fires recently
that of course occurred during the really cold times. 1/28/2026- 301 S Roane, cooking fire
contained to the stove. 1/30/2026- 810 W Austin, total involvement, vacant house started in a fire
place most likely from squatters1/31/2026- 1023 Crow, electrical fire, sustained smoke and heat
damage mostly to the attic

City staff have been working with our auditors who have been here on site all last week. The
administrative review has been completed and there are no glaring issues, but we will be making
some changes to the annual budget amendment at their suggestion. Overall, our financial
position from year to year is relatively equal with a couple funds gaining and a few losing
ground. The full audit report will be presented to council usually in April.

Along with preparing for possible weather, public works staff have been doing some clearing of
the ditch along 4™ street near Newmans Auto. With some recent construction along Main
Street we have been working to help water out of the back Alley behind the wastewater building.
This water was being slowed by what appears to be a bad storm drainpipe on Tom Street. Crews
will be digging up and opening it up in the next few days.

Wastewater crews have located a rather difficult main that needs to be cleaned out. It is
reported to be slowed by tree roots having entered the pipe and possibly worse. Wastewater
crews will be working to determine what additional repairs are needed and try to clear the pipe
located behind Reeves Tire on Madison.

State of the City was held last week, and it was well attended. I would like to thank the
members of the council who were in attendance. It is always nice to see so much interest in what
our staff has accomplished in the last year and what the future holds.

The Center Creek 201 Board, at last week’s meeting, voted to make a State Revolving Fund
Loan application this March for nearly $6 million in funds to be used for wastewater plant
improvements. This would fund additional pumping capabilities and enhance other portions of
the plant such as the Ultraviolet light sanitation system and oxidation ditch improvements. These
improvements were designated as highest priority within the recently completed 30-year future
needs study. Staff will be formulating a ballot question to be presented to each municipal
member for approval prior to hopefully making the next November election.



The sidewalk project on East Street is scheduled to be completed on January 30t If
weather becomes bad there will likely be a couple small pours still outstanding and the handrail
will not be delivered for a couple more weeks. City staff will be diligently watching to ensure
those items get completed as soon as weather permits.

Downtown Business Alliance to hold their Main Street event on Saturday June 27. City staff
will provide the barricades which will be located on Main Street from 8am to 4:30pm. This event
will be in conjunction with Zimmer Radio and serve as a fundraiser for Wings of Hope.

Public Works reports to be continuing to change out damaged meter boxes, along with
swapping out 5/8 meters not working. They also have replaced the check valve at well 12. All
wells are reported to be running good with no shut offs for low water. Crack sealing continues
along with a final round for leaf pick up. The generator recently installed at Well 15 is up and
running.

The Parks Department has announced a new 7-day schedule. Being able to open on the
weekends has been a goal and with the recent hiring of a new Recreation Coordinator and some
part-time staff we have been able to meet that need. For detailed information on gym use and any
reservations one needs to go to their calendar www.webbcityrec.com/activitycalendar.aspx

Parks Department Staff have been working on making some changes to the yearly event
schedule. We are planning to move the Cruisapalooza event more to the fall because the weather
has been so warm and participation has fallen. The plan right now is to still have Fireworks in
King Jack Park but only on the evening of the 4™ of July. Cruisapalooza will not have a firework
display at the end of the event. Staff are currently working on finding a fall date that would
attract additional vendors, activities and car show participants.

The city has been notified that the application for tax credits made by the owners of
Cardinal Towers has been approved in full. Staff have been in contact with the owners and
have asked them to be kept informed of the progress as they move forward in this large rehab
project. At some point in the near future, we anticipate receiving a Chapter 100 application that
will be reviewed and council will be asked to approve.

Carl Francis
City Administrator



Recycle and limb vard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm.
Residential only may dump at limb vard

2026 Event dates to remember

February
(No events listed)
March
* 10th — Spring Soccer Games Start
» 28th — Easter Egg Hunt (Volunteers Needed)
« 28" — Spring Shop Hop
April
* 17th — Daddy Daughter Masquerade Ball
* 30th — Citywide Garage Sales
May
* TBA — Little League Baseball/Softball
* 1st & 2nd — Citywide Garage Sales
* 4th—8th — Citywide Spring Clean-up
June
e 27" Downtown Alliance Main Street Event
July
* 4th — City Fireworks
* TBA — Webb City Chamber Golf Tournament
August
* TBA — Mother/Son Movie/Fun Night



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, February 9, 2026
Page 1

INVOCATION

PLEDGE TO FLAG

COUNCIL MEETING

MAYOR’S STATEMENT
VISITORS

ROLL CALL

ADMINISTRATOR

CONSENT AGENDA

COUNCIL BILL
NO. 26-001

Derek Snyder from Frisco Church gave the invocation
The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday February 9,
2026, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.

None

None

The following members answered roll call: Gina Monson, Brad Baker, Debbie
Darby, Tyler Burgess, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher and Jim Dawson. Absent: Andy
Queen. There being seven members present and seven members representing a
guorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.
Also, present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow,
City Clerk Peggy England, Finance Director Natasha Gossett, Fire Chief Andy
Roughton, Police Chief Don Melton, Sewer and Utility Director William Runkle,
Street & Water Director Eddie Kreighbaum and Parks and Rec Director Bryan
Waggoner.

Administrators Report for February 9, 2026, was available for the Council to review.

Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for
February 9, 2026. Councilwoman Darby made the motion. Councilwoman Monson
seconded. The motion carried with seven yes votes.

1. Council Minutes-January 12, 2026 2. PD — Reports

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI

TO ISSUE A SPECIAL TAX ASSESSMENT ON CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL
ESTATE ARISING OUT OF EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE CITY THROUGH
SUMMARY ABATEMENT OF PUBLIC NUISANCES.

Councilman Fisher presented council bill No. 26-001 for second and final read.
Second read complete. Councilman Fisher accepted final read. Councilwoman
Monson seconded. Motion carried with roll call vote. YES — Monson, Baker,
Darby, Burgess, Barroeta, Fisher and Dawson. Absent: Queen

Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 26-001 Ordinance No. 26-001



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, February 9, 2026
Page 2

COUNCIL BILL
NO. 26-002

MOTIONS

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY,
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS FROM
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-3 MULTIPLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (BRIAN PHILLIBER 201 E AYLOR)

Councilman Fisher presented council bill No. 26-002 for first read. First read complete.
Councilman Fisher accepted first read. Councilman Baker seconded. Motion carried with
seven yes votes.

PD — Allow WCPD to accept LVCP Grant from MoDPS in the amount of $12,132.42.
The grant will allow WCPD to purchase 28 language translators. The grant will cover
100% of the costs. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion for WCPD to accept LVCP
Grant. Councilwoman Monson seconded. Motion carried with seven yes votes.

O&M — Allow O&M to purchase a Sewer Main Inspection Camera from EJ Equipment
in the amount of $98,383.36. Councilwoman Darby made the motion for O&M to
purchase the camera. Councilman Baker seconded. Motion carried with seven yes votes.

O&M — Allow O&M to purchase a sewer camera inspection van from JE Auto in the
amount of $24,000.00. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion to purchase the van.
Councilman Fisher seconded. Motion carried with seven yes votes.

FD -Allow WCEFD to purchase a new entry door lock system from Net Watch in the
amount of $3,257.00. Councilman Baker made the motion for WCFD to purchase new
entry door lock system. Councilwoman Darby seconded. Motion carried seven yes votes.

PD — Allow WCPD to accept SLGCP grant in the amount of $211,293.92. This grant is
for cybersecurity and computer hardware. The city is required to match 30%, which is
$63,388.18. A budget revision will need to be made at later time. Councilman Baker
made the motion to accept the grant with the requirement. Councilwoman Darby
seconded. Motion carried seven yes votes.



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, February 9, 2026
Page 3

FINANCIAL Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of Accounts dated
OVERSIGHT January 26 and February 9, 2026. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the

Statement of Accounts, Councilman Baker seconded. The motion carried with seven

yes votes.
Statement of Accounts is as follows:

City Electronically 2176-2213 154,908.60

City Fund 48660-48858 942,824.36

Habitat Electronic 319-321 499.45

Habitat Fund 1047-1048 4,298.87

Debt Fund 163-164 395,252.50

Meter Fund 5996 4,055.00

Grand Total $1,501,838.78
COMMITTEE OF Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, February 23, 2026
THE WHOLE at 5:30 p.m. in the council chambers.

CLOSED SESSION Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to go into closed session for RSMO 610.021
Subsection (2) Real Estate. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilwoman
Monson seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. YES: Monson, Baker, Darby,
Burgess, Barroeta, Fisher and Dawson. Absent: Queen

ADJOURN Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 6:25 p.m.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer

Attest:

Peggy England, City Clerk



Webb City Police Department

Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective
2025 Service | Reports Crashes UCS | Arrest | Contacts | Investigations
January 1,008 192 21 625 138 1716 4
February 948 175 20 349 125 1405 3
March 1,103 189 14 405 147 1761 10
April 1,053 183 29 340 130 1712 19
May 1,171 193 23 339 137 1760 12
June 1,177 162 22 346 152 1765 8
July 1,192 190 22 354 151 1839 13
August 1,093 200 22 518 178 1833 11
September 1,031 163 25 354 101 1625 4
October 1,151 151 24 281 106 1737 5
November 1,039 147 23 266 104 1670 2
December 966 138 22 356 96 1647 9
Totals 12,932 2,083 267 4,533 1,565 20,470 100
Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective
2026 Service | Reports Crashes UCS | Arrest | Contacts | Investigations
January 966 141 21 312 117 1592 4
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Totals 966 141 21 312 117 1,592 4
year-to-date change
from 2025 -42 -51 0 -313 -21 -124
Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective
per Month Service | Reports Crashes UCS | Arrest | Contacts | Investigations
2025 1,008.0 192.0 21.0 625.0 | 138.0 | 1,716.0 4.0
2026 966.0 141.0 21.0 3120 | 117.0 | 1,592.0 4.0
T roma0s -4.2%  -26.6% 0.0%  -50.1% -152%  -7.2% 0.0%

(increase/decrease)




Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2025] Homicide ﬁape ﬁobbery Assault §urg|ary Larceny [ Veh. Theft Total
January 15 8 30 53
February 13 6 18 1 38
March 1 17 4 8 2 32
April 12 4 15 3 34
May 15 7 16 1 39
June 8 5 17 30
July 19 3 17 1 40
August 18 25 1 44
September 1 10 1 11 2 25
October 10 2 11 1 24
November 1 20 13 1 35
December 18 14 12 44
Total 0 2 1 175 54 193 13 438
2026] Homicide ﬁape ﬁobbery Assault §urg|ary Larceny | Veh. Theft Total
January 1 1 1 10 23
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Total 0 1 1 11 0 10 0 23
—_ year-io-date
change from 0 1 1 -4 -8 -20 0 -30
2025
Monthly
Average Homicide Rape ﬁobbery Assault Eurglary Larceny | Veh. Theft Total
2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 8.00 30.00 0.00 53.00
2026 0.00 1.00 1.00 11.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 23.00
——yerTo-uaTe]
Change;gg 0.0% 100.0% 100.0% -26.7% -100.0% -66.7% 0.0% -56.6%




Webb City Animal Control
Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK# ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND
1/7/2026 125535 153526 Dog Terrier Blk/Wht Wilson & Oak Wy
1/12/2026 125538 192169 Dog Lab x Brindle/White 617 N Ball
1/13/2026 125539 192226 Dog Mastiff Blue W(C High School
1/13/2026 125539 192227 Dog Mastiff Brindle/White W(C High School
1/13/2026 125540 192228 Dog Pit Grey/wht Broadway & Pool



Webb City

m City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 506 S. Ellis * Webb City, Missouri 64870
/ , WE Love IT HerE! Fire Department 417-673-2254 Fax —417-673-5260

February 17th, 2026
To: Webb City Mayor and City Council Members
Ref: Fire Department monthly report for January 2026.

The Webb City Fire Department responded to a total of 213 calls for service during the month. See
attached sheet for breakdown information.

The Tahoe that was damaged has now been repaired and back in service, during the time it was being
prepared the PD was able to supply us with a pool car.

We installed a new sign at the FD that matches the style that the Parks Department has installed. E have
already received several compliments on the new sign.

The fire academy has started, and the recruits are doing good. They are currently learning the Haz-Mat
portion of the training and soon will be moving into the fire portion. We are looking forward to utilizing
the new training facility this year.

We had several fires during the cold snap of weather, 3 here in town in just 3 days. We were able to
complete these fires with the help of other departments in the city and other area fire departments. We
are grateful for all the assistance.

Deputy Chief Denton and I attended the Carthage Vo-Tech career day. This was a great opportunity to
reach out to area students and talk about the academy and working for the City of Webb City. We have
another career day for the Webb City Middle School coming up.

165 hours of department training and 6 hours of Public Relations have been conducted, and we continue
to assist the other departments in the city as needed.

Andrew Roughton
Fire Chief



W E{:"I:i CITY

N
é«a’

Fire Degt B0 1852

Webb City FD MO

|T‘j ﬁ rSt due Address: Webb City, MO, 64870

FDR-IR: Incident Count by Primary Incident Type

Law Enforcement Support

Fire

No Emergenc
gency Hazardous Situation

Public Service ——

Medical
PRIMARY INCIDENT GROUP / COUNT PERCENT OF TOTAL
PRIMARY INCIDENT TYPE
Fire 20 9.39%
Fire - Outside Fire - Other Outside 3 1.41%
Fire
Fire - Outside Fire - Trash / 1 0.47%
Rubbish Fire
Fire - Outside Fire - Vegetation / 3 1.41%
Grass Fire
Fire - Outside Fire - Dumpster / 2 0.94%
Other Outdoor Container Fire
Fire - Structure Fire - Structural 5 2.35%

Involvement

Report ID: 92760 This report was generated on : 02/17/2026 08:23 AM Page: 1 of 4



Webb City FD MO

FDR-IR: Incident Count by Primary Addess: Webb Ciy, MO, 64570

Incident Type

PRIMARY INCIDENT GROUP / COUNT PERCENT OF TOTAL
PRIMARY INCIDENT TYPE

Fire - Structure Fire - Confined 4 1.88%

Cooking / Appliance Fire

Fire - Transportation Fire - Vehicle 1 0.47%

Fire - Passenger

Fire - Transportation Fire - Train/ 1 0.47%

Rail Fire

Hazardous Situation 14 6.57%

Hazardous Situation - Hazard Non- 6 2.82%

Chemical - Motor Vehicle Collision

Hazardous Situation - Hazardous 5 2.35%
Materials - Gas Leak / Gas Odor

Hazardous Situation - 1 0.47%
Investigation - Odor

Hazardous Situation - 2 0.94%
Investigation - Smoke

Investigation

Medical 114 53.52%
Medical - lliness - Abdominal Pain 4 1.88%
/ Problems

Medical - lliness - Back Pain (Non- 2 0.94%
Trauma)

Medical - lliness - Breathing 15 7.04%
Problems

Medical - lliness - Chest Pain (Non- 8 3.76%
Trauma)

Medical - lliness - Convulsions / 3 1.41%
Seizures

Medical - lliness - Diabetic 3 1.41%
Problems

Medical - lliness - Heart Problems 4 1.88%
Medical - lliness - Sick Case 21 9.86%
Medical - lliness - Stroke / CVA 4 1.88%

Report ID: 92760 This report was generated on : 02/17/2026 08:23 AM Page: 2 of 4



FDR-IR: Incident Count by Primary

Incident Type

PRIMARY INCIDENT GROUP /
PRIMARY INCIDENT TYPE

Medical - lllness - Unconscious
Victim

Medical - lliness - Well Person
Check

Medical - lliness - Altered Mental
Status

Medical - lllness - Unknown
Problem

Medical - lliness - No Appropriate
Choice

Medical - Injury / Trauma -
Choking

Medical - Injury / Trauma - Fall

Medical - Injury / Trauma - Motor
Vehicle Collision

Medical - Injury / Trauma - Other
Traumatic Injury

Public Service

Public Service - Citizen Assist -
Person In Distress

Public Service - Citizen Assist -
Citizen Assist / Service Call

Public Service - Citizen Assist -
Lift Assist

Public Service - Alarms (Non
Medical) - Fire / Smoke Alarm

Public Service - Disaster /
Weather - Weather Response

Public Service - Other - Standby
No Emergency

No Emergency - False Alarm -
Malfunctioning Alarm

Report ID: 92760

COUNT

15

20

18

13

45

This report was generated on : 02/17/2026 08:23 AM

Address: Webb City, MO, 64870

Webb City FD MO

PERCENT OF TOTAL

0.47%

0.94%

0.94%

7.04%

0.94%

0.94%

9.39%

1.88%

0.94%

8.45%

0.47%

0.47%

6.10%

0.47%

0.47%

0.47%

21.13%

1.88%

Page: 30f4



FDR-IR: Incident Count by Primary

Incident Type

PRIMARY INCIDENT GROUP /
PRIMARY INCIDENT TYPE

No Emergency - False Alarm -
Accidental Alarm

No Emergency - False Alarm -
Other False Call

No Emergency - Good Intent - No
Incident Found Upon Arrival /
Location Error

No Emergency - Good Intent -
Controlled Burning (Authorized)

No Emergency - Cancelled
Law Enforcement Support
Law Enforcement Support

Total

Report ID: 92760

COUNT

32

213

This report was generated on : 02/17/2026 08:23 AM

Address: Webb City, MO, 64870

Webb City FD MO

Yas P

Fire Dep 198

PERCENT OF TOTAL

0.47%

1.41%

1.41%

0.94%

15.02%
0.94%
0.94%

100.00%

Page: 4 of 4


http://www.tcpdf.org

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

General (1 cent)

Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 (Current Year) FY 2025 - 2026 as Compared to FY 2024 - 2025
Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %
November 220,017.31 220,017.31 225,585.09 225,585.09 5,567.78 5,567.78 2.53% 2.53%
December 207,984.66 428,001.97 184,082.57 409,667.66 -23,902.09 -18,334.31 -11.49% -4.28%
January 200,825.65 628,827.62 226,780.63 636,448.29 25,954.98 7,620.67 12.92% 1.21%
February 221,057.12 849,884.74 256,159.81 892,608.10 35,102.69 42,723.36 15.88% 5.03%
March 211,838.41 1,061,723.15 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
April 210,893.59 1,272,616.74 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
May 205,615.68 1,478,232.42 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
June 254,697.79 1,732,930.21 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
July 218,175.48 1,951,105.69 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
August 221,529.17 2,172,634.86 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
September 217,978.22 2,390,613.08 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
October 212,361.44 2,602,974.52 892,608.10 0.00% 0.00%
Totals 2,602,974.52 2,602,974.52
892,608.10 892,608.10
BUDGET YTD Yy 7 °§{1‘T‘Bnths (+-)
2,595,228.00 892,608.10 34.39% 33.33% 1.06%




Webb City, Missouri
Use Tax Information

2.5 Cent
Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026
Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 (Current Year) FY 2025 - 2026 as Compared to FY 2024 - 2025
Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %
November 81,416.85 81,416.85 91,000.40 91,000.40 9,583.55 9,583.55 11.77% 11.77%
December 29,887.47 111,304.32 61,905.35 152,905.75 32,017.88 41,601.43 107.13% 37.38%
January 68,736.25 180,040.57 77,829.77 230,735.52 9,093.52 50,694.95 13.23% 28.16%
February 75,993.38 256,033.95 104,609.80 335,345.32 28,616.42 79,311.37 37.66% 30.98%
March 74,364.79 330,398.74 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
April 105,783.32 436,182.06 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
May 94,711.18 530,893.24 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
June 70,907.73 601,800.97 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
July 62,202.46 664,003.43 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
August 69,452.06 733,455.49 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
September 73,818.89 807,274.38 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
October 63,498.64 870,773.02 335,345.32 0.00% 0.00%
Totals 870,773.02 870,773.02
335,345.32 335,345.32
BUDGET YTD YTD % i °§{1‘T‘Bnths (+-)
878,440.00 335,345.32 38.18% 33.33% 4.84%




Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Transportation (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026
Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 (Current Year) FY 2025 - 2026 as Compared to FY 2024 - 2025
Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %
November 99,906.17 99,906.17 104,576.35 104,576.35 4,670.18 4,670.18 4.67% 4.67%
December 97,322.78 197,228.95 90,881.95 195,458.30 -6,440.83 -1,770.65 -6.62% -0.90%
January 95,328.57 292,557.52 106,778.57 302,236.87 11,450.00 9,679.35 12.01% 3.31%
February 108,975.75 401,533.27 116,781.96 419,018.83 7,806.21 17,485.56 1.16% 4.35%
March 91,877.26 493,410.53 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
April 97,069.35 590,479.88 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
May 94,601.94 685,081.82 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
June 115,391.73 800,473.55 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
July 103,126.72 903,600.27 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
August 104,884.85 1,008,485.12 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
September 102,625.81 1,111,110.93 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
October 99,455.27 1,210,566.20 419,018.83 0.00% 0.00%
Totals 1,210,566.20 1,210,566.20
419,018.83 419,018.83
BUDGET YTD Yy 7 °§{1‘T‘Bnths (+-)
1,210,000.00 419,018.83 34.63% 33.33% 1.30%




Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Storm/Park (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026
Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 (Current Year) FY 2025 - 2026 as Compared to FY 2024 - 2025
Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %
November 99,906.15 99,906.15 104,576.35 104,576.35 4,670.20 4,670.20 4.67% 4.67%
December 97,322.79 197,228.94 90,881.93 195,458.28 -6,440.86 -1,770.66 -6.62% -0.90%
January 95,328.55 292,557.49 106,778.51 302,236.79 11,449.96 9,679.30 12.01% 3.31%
February 108,975.77 401,533.26 116,781.96 419,018.75 7,806.19 17,485.49 1.16% 4.35%
March 91,877.29 493,410.55 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
April 97,069.26 590,479.81 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
May 94,601.98 685,081.79 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
June 115,391.76 800,473.55 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
July 103,126.70 903,600.25 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
August 104,884.86 1,008,485.11 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
September 102,625.81 1,111,110.92 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
October 99,455.26 1,210,566.18 419,018.75 0.00% 0.00%
Totals 1,210,566.18 1,210,566.18
419,018.75 419,018.75
BUDGET YTD Yy 7 °§{1‘T‘Bnths (+-)
1,201,741.00 419,018.75 34.87% 33.33% 1.53%




Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvement (1/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 (Current Year) FY 2025 - 2026 as Compared to FY 2024 - 2025

Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD

Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %
November 24,976.25 24,976.25 26,144.09 26,144.09 1,167.84 1,167.84 4.68% 4.68%
December 24,330.73 49,306.98 22,720.41 48,864.50 -1,610.32 -442.48 -6.62% -0.90%
January 23,831.83 73,138.81 26,694.73 75,559.23 2,862.90 2,420.42 12.01% 3.31%
February 27,244.01 100,382.82 29,195.51 104,754.74 1,951.50 4,371.92 7.16% 4.36%
March 22,969.16 123,351.98 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
April 24,267.29 147,619.27 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
May 23,650.59 171,269.86 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
June 28,847.89 200,117.75 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
July 25,781.62 225,899.37 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
August 26,221.10 252,120.47 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
September 25,656.36 277,776.83 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%
October 24,863.83 302,640.66 104,754.74 0.00% 0.00%

Totals 302,640.66 302,640.66
104,754.74 104,754.74
BUDGET YTD Yy 7 °§{1‘T‘Bnths (+-)
301,510.00 104,754.74 34.74% 33.33% 1.41%




Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvements (3/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 (Current Year) FY 2025 - 2026 as Compared to FY 2024 - 2025

Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD

Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %
November 74,929.46 74,929.46 78,432.08 78,432.08 3,502.62 3,502.62 4.67% 4.67%
December 72,992.17 147,921.63 68,161.53 146,593.61 -4,830.64 -1,328.02 -6.62% -0.90%
January 71,496.30 219,417.93 77,636.74 224,230.35 6,140.44 4,812.42 8.59% 2.19%
February 81,731.91 301,149.84 87,586.52 311,816.87 5,854.61 10,667.03 1.16% 3.54%
March 68,907.83 370,057.67 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
April 72,802.10 442,859.77 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
May 70,951.58 513,811.35 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
June 86,543.67 600,355.02 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
July 77,344.92 677,699.94 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
August 78,663.23 756,363.17 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
September 76,969.38 833,332.55 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%
October 74,591.38 907,923.93 311,816.87 0.00% 0.00%

Totals 907,923.93 907,923.93
311,816.87 311,816.87
BUDGET YTD Yy 7 °§{1‘T‘Bnths (+-)
904,532.00 311,816.87 34.47% 33.33% 1.14%




CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by:  Natasha Gossett
NOV 2025
Cash Balance General Bond Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park
Monthly Activities Evidence Works
Beginning Balance 2,432,418.17 27,666.81 43,932.07 1,195,525.43 2,193.34 113,951.55 410,092.63
Receipts 475,266.38 4,614.00 - 378,213.09 31,091.50 214,930.02 104,576.35
Disbursements 691,449.64 4,614.00 - 181,006.89 18,816.16 111,544.99 410,092.93
Ending Balance 2,216,234.91 27,666.81 43,932.07 1,392,731.63 14,468.68 217,336.58 104,576.05
Health Claims Habitat Debt Capital HUD ARPA
Service Improvement
Beginning Balance 177,470.55 26,419.36 12,096.63 93,296.96 2,214,753.62 14,820.95 69.92
Receipts 54,410.92 86,920.45 34.01 641.62 104,576.17 0.00 0.00
Disbursements 86,432.41 86,629.95 9,164.89 91,893.51 0.00 0.00 -
Ending Balance 145,449.06 26,709.86 2,965.75 2,045.07 2,319,329.79 14,820.95 69.92
Total O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total
Governmental Sewer Waste Enterprise
Beginning Balance 6,764,707.99 1,904,785.96 126,841.19 851,024.98 493,418.58 3,376,070.71 10,140,778.70
Receipts 1,455,274.51 166,857.30 50,004.38 170,941.34 6,360.87 394,163.89 1,849,438.40
Disbursements 1,691,645.37 183,246.69 48,037.75 287,175.52 5,230.00 523,689.96 2,215,335.33
Ending Balance 6,528,337.13 1,888,396.57 128,807.82 734,790.80 494,549.45 3,246,544.64 9,774,881.77
Cenntenial
TDD
Beginning Balance 524,065.79
Receipts 8,944.13
Disbursements 0.00
Ending Balance 533,009.92




CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by:  Natasha Gossett
DEC 2025
Cash Balance General Bond Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park
Monthly Activities Evidence Works
Beginning Balance 2,216,234.91 27,666.81 43,932.07 1,392,731.63 14,468.68 217,336.58 104,576.05
Receipts 620,243.71 3,274.50 3,544.00 162,070.48 48,177.50 42,484.91 91,018.37
Disbursements 496,227.98 2,274.50 - 126,373.55 48,177.50 82,475.09 -
Ending Balance 2,340,250.64 28,666.81 47,476.07 1,428,428.56 14,468.68 177,346.40 195,594.42
Health Claims Habitat * Debt Capital HUD ARPA
Service Improvement
Beginning Balance 145,449.06 26,709.86 2,965.75 2,045.07 2,319,329.79 14,820.95 69.92
Receipts 64,417.79 83,832.79 2,638.06 648.06 181,900.33 0.00 0.00
Disbursements 82,500.74 82,648.96 8,878.42 0.00 90,881.95 0.00 -
Ending Balance 127,366.11 27,893.69 (3,274.61) 2,693.13 2,410,348.17 14,820.95 69.92
Total O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total
Governmental Sewer Waste Enterprise
Beginning Balance 6,528,337.13 1,888,396.57 128,807.82 734,790.80 494,549.45 3,246,544.64 9,774,881.77
Receipts 1,304,250.50 179,080.03 51,059.04 177,607.33 6,643.82 414,390.22 1,718,640.72
Disbursements 1,020,438.69 91,783.43 47,099.16 148,628.05 6,335.00 293,845.64 1,314,284.33
Ending Balance 6,812,148.94 1,975,693.17 132,767.70 763,770.08 494,858.27 3,367,089.22 10,179,238.16
Cenntenial * Grant funds were deposited Feb 2nd, 2026
TDD
Beginning Balance 533,009.92
Receipts 6,774.08
Disbursements 0.00
Ending Balance 539,784.00




COUNCIL BILL NO. 26-002 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY,
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS FROM R-1
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-3 MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT [BRIAN PHILLIBER, 17404 LOCUST RD., NEOSHO, MISSOURI 64850].

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY,
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation for
reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning
Commission, the Zoning Map for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by
reclassifying the following described property from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-
3 Multiple Family Residential District, to-wit:

LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 201 East Aylor, Webb City, Missouri 64870.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A tract of land in the Northeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 28
North, Range 32 West, as shown in a deed in Book 1282 at Page 882 in the Jasper County
Recorder’s Office in Carthage, Missouri and being more particularly described as follows:

All of Lots 59 and 60 in Cook and Hattens Addition and all of Miscellaneous Lot 7 in said
Section 18. Containing 0.80 acres, more or less, and subject to any easements, covenants,
restrictions, or rights-of-way of record. Bearings based on the Missouri Coordinate System of
1983, West Zone.

SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage.
PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOUR]I,

this day of , 2026.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer

Attest:

Peggy England, City Clerk



COUNCIL BILL NO. 26-003 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE amending Chapter 340 — Miscellaneous Driving Rules, by enacting
Section 340.235 — Jake Braking Prohibited.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, as
follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Webb City, Missouri (the “City”) is a third class city and
political subdivision of the State of Missouri, organized and validly existing under and by virtue
of the Constitution and laws of the State of Missouri; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend Chapter 340 of the City Code to enact regulations
prohibiting the use of Jake Braking Devices.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The City Council of Webb City, Missouri hereby amends Chapter 340 —
Miscellaneous Driving Rules, by enacting Section 340.235 — Jake Braking Prohibited, which
shall hereafter read as follows:

Section 340.235 — Jake Braking Prohibited.

(a) Definitions. The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this Section, shall have the
meaning ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning: Engine retarding brake means a "Dynamic Brake," ""Jake Brake," "Jacobs Brake," "C-
Brake," "Paccar Brake," transmission brake, or any other engine retarding brake system that
alters the normal compression of the engine and subsequently releases that compression.

(b) Prohibitions. Engine compression braking devices on any commercial vehicle, as defined in
Missouri Revised Statute RSMo Section 301.010, may only be used within the city limits of Webb
City, Missouri if the truck is equipped with an adequate muffler (factory muffler or equivalent
aftermarket muffler) which is properly maintained to prevent any excessive or unusual noise. If the
truck's exhaust system is equipped with a muffler cut-off, bypass, or similar device, that device
shall not be activated when the engine brake is being utilized. Unmuffled engine braking system
shall only be utilized within the city limits by commercial motor vehicles in emergency situations to
protect life or property. Engine braking systems on rescue vehicles, city and state vehicles are
exempt from this ordinance if used in the performance of official duties.

(c) Areas of prohibition. The prohibition set forth herein shall apply to all of the public roads and
highways in the City of Webb City.

(d) Enforcement. Any person who is convicted of a violation of this Section shall be fined up to five
hundred dollars ($500.00) and/or up to ninety (90) days in jail for each such violation.



SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY,
MISSOURY, this day of , 2026.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor, and Presiding Officer
ATTEST:

Peggy England, City Clerk



CO“HCI] RepOl‘t Acceptance &
City of Webb City February 23, 2026

SUBJECT:
Allow the police department to accept an award from the Jasper County Law
Enforcement Sales Tax grant in the amount of $42,541.08 for the purchase of equipment
for the police department.

Allow the police department to purchase equipment detailed in the grant
application using City purchasing policies and procedures.

BACKGROUND:
In December 2025, I applied for funding through the Jasper County Law
Enforcement Sales Tax grant to purchase equipment to outfit the three new SUVs we
ordered in November 2025.

In February 2026, we received confirmation that the Law Enforcement Sales Tax
Grant Board had awarded the police department $42,541.08 to purchase equipment for the
new SUVs.

RECOMMENDATION:
Allow the police department to accept an award from the Jasper County Law
Enforcement Sales Tax grant in the amount of $42,541.08 to purchase equipment to outfit
the three new SUVs we ordered in November 2025.

FISCAL IMPACT:
MINIMAL: Grant funding will reimburse the police department for most of the
costs associated with the purchase of this equipment. The 2025-2026 budget included an
estimate of $30,000 for LEST Grant Revenue (00-00-34191).

Upon Council approval, I will seek bids for and purchase equipment detailed in
the grant application using City purchasing policies and procedures.

Prepared & submitted by: Reviewed by:
Donald E. Melton Carl Francis

Chief of Police City Administrator
Reviewed by: Reviewed by:
Peggy England Natasha Gossett

City Clerk City Financial Officer

LEST Grant Award

Equipment Purchase




2026 LEST Grant Awards
Letter of Acceptance

Date:

To: Jasper County Commission
l, of the Webb City Police Department
(Point of Contact)

have received notification of a grant award to my agency recommended by the LEST Grant Board and
approved by the Jasper County Commission.

AWARD: Webb City PD received an award of $42,541.08 for vehicle equipment.

By signing this letter, my agency accepts the following award(s) and agrees to abide by the following
guidelines:

e Use all equipment and/or services awarded will be in accordance with the expressed purpose or
use outlined by the agency in the grant application process.

e Agency agrees to purchase the products/service subject to reimbursement by the County
appropriation authority in this case being the Jasper County Commission and to provide any and
all documentation supporting the purchase including but not limited to bid documentation,
proof of purchase (invoice), proof of receipt of item(s) purchased, and proof of payment.

e Product(s)/service(s) purchased must match product(s)/service(s) awarded in accordance with
grant application award and dollar amount awarded.

e Agency agrees to perform all activities related to the award including the return of this letter of
acceptance within the two week time period from date of receipt.

Failure to follow guidelines as set out in grant application and as stated above may result in forfeiture of
award.

Signature:

(Point of Contact for Agency)




Purchase

C oun Cil Rep 0 l’t vehicle equipment

for Police Department

City of Webb City February 23, 2026

SUBJECT:
Allow the police department to purchase emergency equipment to outfit three of
our new patrol SUVs using Law Enforcement Sales Tax (LEST) grant funding.

BACKGROUND:
In December 2025 I submitted a grant application to the LEST grant board for
emergency equipment to outfit three of our new patrol SUVs.

In February 2026 we were awarded $42,541.08 in grant funding to purchase
emergency equipment to outfit three of our new patrol SUVs.

The emergency equipment includes emergency lights, surface and mirror mounted
lights, prisoner partitions, push bumpers, siren & light controllers, siren speakers, center
console, etc. along with installation costs for the listed equipment plus radios, radar units
and audio/video recording systems.

RECOMMENDATION:
Allow the police department to purchase emergency equipment to outfit three of
our new patrol SUVs from Omega Emergency Services using Law Enforcement Sales Tax
grant funding. Omega will install the equipment in our vehicles.

We advertised for bid requests on the police department’s social media page for
one week. I also sought quotes from three emergency vehicle equipment vendors and the
results are listed below.

Vendor per vehicle bid total cost

Omega (Tontitown, AR) S 12,901.36 S 38,704.09

NRoute (Ozark, MO) S 14,529.97 $43,589.90

ESU Pursuits (Joplin, MO) did not bid
FISCAL IMPACT:

NONE: the LEST grant award covers all of the purchase of this equipment.

Prepared By: Reviewed By:
Donald E. Melton Carl Francis

Chief of Police City Administrator
Reviewed By: Reviewed By:
Peggy England Natasha Gossett

City Clerk City Financial Officer




Omega Emergency Services REQUEST EXPEDITED QUOTE

OmegaCustoms.com
9 DATE 2/10/2026
215 Commerce Drive 1012 E. Henri De Tonti Blvd, Unit #A EXPIRES 90 days
Alma, AR 72921 Tontitown, AR 72762 QUOTE # 1
(479) 363-2071 (479) 670-3600
Quote For:
Prepared by: Brian
Webb City PD, MO BID / Chief Don Melton / 417-673-1911 P Y- 479-670-3600
PART : DESCRIPT!ON PRICE QTY AMOUNT
B 53" Allegiant Max Tri-Color, Red/Blue/White,
ALGT531X-P3LC SignalMaster, Clear domes _low hook mount $1,768.70 3.00 $5,306.10
QQUM-0121 Q® Series Under Mirror $129.99 6.00 $779.94
UM-5019 Ford Explorer PIU and Civili:ET(ZOZO 2025) MIRROR $19.00 3.00 $57.00
MPS63U -RBW MicroPulse Ultra 6, TrII-I(é?-Iﬁ_rS Clear lens, SURFACE $138.00 12.00 $1,656.00
CaRl\é’;v%(\:A—IGOL_ 60"RUNNING BOARD, LEFT WIRE EXIT,DC,BWRW $379.00 3.00 $1,137.00
C3R';FGVDRCV;,6°R' 60"RUNNING BOARD,RIGHT WIRE EXIT,DC,BWRW $379.00 3.00 $1,137.00
36-2125 FORD PIU ELITE BUMPER w light channel $489.00 3.00 $1,467.00
MPS630-RBW MicroPulse Ultra 12, Tr:dgolor, Clear lens, PUSH $165.50 3.00 $496.80
PF200R 100/200 W Siren/Light Controller with Remote surface $1,133.75 3.00 $3,401.25
mount controller/with Speaker
OBDCABLE* OBDII Interface cable $123.75 3.00 $371.25
RBKIT-S0LO Single Rumbler Solo low frequency speaker and vehicle’ $566.25 3.00 $1,698.75
- Rumbler bracket kit |
ve. ~ Vehicle-Specific 22" Angled Console for 2020-2026
C-VS-1210-INUT Ford Interc - Utility $493.00 3.00 $1,479.00
CUP2-1004 4" Self-Adjusting Double Cup Holder (Fixed Mount) $57.00 3.00 $171.00
C-ARM~103 Armrest For Top Mount, Console, Large Pad I $170.00 3.00 $510.00
C-AP-0325-1 3 Accessory Pocket, 2.5 Deep ] $45.00 3.00 $135.00
MicroPulse Ultra 12, Tri-Color, Clear lens, INTERIOR |
MPS630-RBW SIDE LIGHTS $165.60 6.00 $993.60
FHL-TAIL FLASHER,REAR,ALTERNATING $99.00 3.00 $297.00
475-0767 Single Cell Package $1,925.00 3.00 $5,775.00
CONSOLE MASTER POWER SWITCH $39.00 3,00 $117.00
| $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
INSTALLATION OF DEPARTMENT PROVIDED
EQUIPMENT. 0.00 $0.00
KENWOOD/MOTOROLA RADIA/
RADAR/CAMERA/WIRES, ANTENAS, PREWIRE FOR
GUNLOCK, MISC WIRES, CONNECTORS 0.00 $0.00
LABOR AND FREIGHT
$115.00 72.00 $8,280.00
0.00 $0.00
0.00 $0.00
0.00 $0.00
0.00 $0.00
SUBTOTAL $35,265.69
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! TAX RATE 9.75%
SALES TAX $3,438.40
OTH 8,704.09
*** Please Note**** ER s




COMMERCIAL VAN INTERIORS

e
EMERGENCY VEHICLE OUTFITTERS

6102 North 23rd Street
Ozark, MO 65721
Phone 4177312900

www.nroutellc.com

City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870

QUOTE
[ove [ s |

I Estimate Number | E26-0190 |

City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870

COMMERCIAL VAN INTERIORS

e
EMERGENCY VEHICLE OUTFITTERS
6102 North 23rd Street
Ozark, MO 65721
Phone 4177312900 www.nroutellc.com

City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870

QUOTE

I:a=_2/11/2026
I Estimate Number | E26-0190

City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870

MPN Description aty Cost Total MPN Description Qty Cost Total
7026 Ford Explorer - Bid Response ENULBOOBUY-4FK | 54'/137cm 9-32 VOLT NFUSE LED LIGHTBAR W/ 15' LIN DSC TECHNOLOGY 3p12208333]  6366.25
/p12/|D12| D12][D12| |D12| [D12]|D12| [D12]\D12\
362125 Westin - Westin Public Safety;Push Bumper Elte; Utilty 2020;Black 1| a1950 41950 /RW/ IR WIIR.W|IR_WI|R_B|[B_W| [B_W] [B_W| \B_W\
36-600552 Westin - Westin Public 23.5" 2 Light Channel;Push Bumper Light Channel 1| 3900 39.00 1D12|-CLR-| |--CLR—| |CLR| |-CLR—]O-CLR~| D12
23.5 inch Soundoff, 2 Hole;Black |R_W|~CLR-| |~CLR—[ | CLR | |~CLR—| O-CLR~|B_W|
\D12\ |D12| [D12||D12| |D12|[D12]|D12| [D12] /D12/
ENFRMS3D SoundOff Signal - 12 LED Replacement Warning Module for nFORCE® Perimeter 3| 10750 32250 RWAIR ALIR-ALIRAIIR B [B_AI[B_A| |B_AI/B_W/
Lighting, SAE Class 1, 10-16v, Dual Color Red/White Domes - NoHardcoat [1216]12]
ENFRMIS3E SoundOff Signal - 12 LED Replacement Warning Module for nFORCE® Perimeter 3| 10750 32250 Accessories - PNFLBSPLT1, AUTO-DIM
Lighting, SAE Class 1, 10-16v, Dual Color Blue/White Mount - Standard Fixed Height Mount (PNFLBK12)
EMPS2QMSSRBW | SoundOff Signal - mpower® 4' Fascia Light w/ Quick Mount, 18" hard wire w/ sync 6 15050 903.00 Hook .7 PNFLBFAY
option, SAE Class 1& CA Title 13, 9-32 Vdc, Black Housing, 18 LED, Tricolor - Nehicle::..~ Ford Pollce Interceptor
Red/Blue/White ETSA483CSP SoundOff Signal - nERGY 400 Series Console Siren w/ Button Control, 10-16v - 100 watt 3|a7551667| 142655
ETSS100) Sound Off Signal - 100J Series Composite Speaker w/ Universal Bail Bracket - 100 watt 3 216.00 648.00 single-tone
ETSSVBKOL SoundOff Signal - 100N/100/100U Series Speaker Bracket (no drill) for Ford P1 Utility 3 35.00 105.00 Legacy p/n: ETSA481CSP
2020 - 2022 capable of holding up to two kits, Bumper Mount Certer EMPS2STSSRBW | SoundOff Signal - mpower® 4' Fascia Light w/ Stud Mount, 18" hard wire w/ sync option, | 12| 15050|  1,806.00
ETSKLF101 SoundOff Signal - LF Aftershock Siren System, includes: 100 Watt Speaker, 200 Watt 3| sa000| 162000 SAE Class 1 & CATitle 13, 9-32 Vdc, Black Housing, 18 LED, Tricolor - Red/Blue/White
Amplifier and Universal Bracket PMP2WSSSB SoundOff Signal - Window Shroud Kit for 4' Light w/ Stud Mount - Black 6| 1550 93.00
ETSSLFVBK09 Aftershock Speaker Bracket (no drill) for Ford Utility 2020 - 2025, Frame Mount Driver 3| 3500 105.00 EMPSZQMSSRBW | SoundOff Signal - mpower® 4' Fascla Light w/ Quiick Mount, 18 hard wire w/ sync 6] ' 15050 A0
Side option, SAE Class 1 & CA Title 13, 9-32 Ve, Black Housing, 18 LED, Tricolor -
ENT3B3RBW SoundOff Signal - Intersector Surface Mount Light, 9-32 Vidc, Black Housing, 18 LED, 6| 20550 123300 Red/Blue/White
Tricolor- Red/Blue/White ETFBSSN-P SoundOff Signal - Flashback Alternating Taillight Flasher, Solid State - 2.4 £p.s. 3| seso 175.50
PMP2BKUMB8-D | SoundOff Signal - Under Mirror Mount Bracket Kit (each) for installation on Ford Pl 3| 2850 85.50 Vehicle Wiring Harness 3| 195.00 585.00
Utility 2025 for use with mpower® 3" and 4' Stud or Quick Mount and Intersector ' "
Siiéface Mount, Dver Side C-V5-1012-INUT-2 | HAVIS - Vehicle-Specific 22' Angled Console for 2020-2025 Ford Interceptor Utility 3| 46650| 139950
PMP2BKUMBS-P [ SoundOff Signal - Under Mirror Mount Bracket Kit (each) for installation on Ford PI 3 2850 8550 C-EB25XTL-1P Havls - 1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 2.5' Mounting Space, Fits Motorola 3 .00 0.00
Utility 2025 for use with mpower® 3" and 4' Stud or Quick Mount and Intersector XTL2500, XTL5000-05, APX-7500
Surface Mount, Passenger Side C-EB25-KNX-1P | Havis- 1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 2.5' Mounting Space, Fits Kenwood Radio 3 0.00 0.00
BeiiATiEe SoundOf Signal - SL Running Light, 61" - 5 Module, Dual/Split Color Red/Blue/White 6| assso| - 218100 C-EB35-538-1P Havis - 1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 3.5' Mounting Space, Fits SoundOff Signal 3 0.00 0.00
PSLVBKOL SoundOff Signal - Mounting Kit for SL Running Light includes: Bracket, adaptor plate & 6| 3100 186.00 Greely Hawis L4/2" Fller Plate 3 000 0.00
Hardware Kit, Ford Explorer 20202022 cup2-1001 Havis - Internal cup holders 3| 480 146.70
. C-AP-0625-1 Havis - 6' accessory pocket, 2.5' deep 3| 4553333 136.60
cP2 Havis - 2' Filer Plate 3 0.00 0.00
C-ARM-103 Havis - Armrest for top mount, console, large pad 3| 14865 445.95
FORDPIU20+ Custom Cage - Single Prisoner Partition w/ Cargo Barrier - Ford PIU 20+ 3| 1,20000|  3,600.00
FORDPIU/20+WA [ Custom Cage - Window Armor - Rear Passenger - Ford Pl Utility (20+) 3| 295.00 885.00
FORDPIU/20+DH/W | Custom Cage - Door Handle/Window Switch Covers - Ford PI Utility (204) 3 0.00 0.00
s
Total Total
Page 1 Page 2
COMMERCIAL VAN INTERIORS COMMERCIAL VAN INTERIORS
e e
EMERGENCY VEHICLE OUTFITTERS 2/11/2026 EMERGENCY VEHICLE OUTFITTERS 2/11/2026
6102 North 23rd Street 6102 North 23rd Street
Ozark, MO 65721 I Estimate Numb I £26-0190 | Ozark, MO 65721 | b l gy I
stimate Number a imate Number =
Phone 4177312900 www.nroutellc.com Phone 4177312900 www.nroutellc.com Fstiny -
City of Webb City Police City of Webb City Police City of Webb City Police City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway 211 West Broadway 211 West Broadway 211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870 Webb City, Missouri 64870 Webb City, Missouri 64870 Webb City, Missouri 64870
MPN Description Qty | - Cost Total MPN Description Qty | Cost Total
4703-0808 Circuit Breaker, Surface Mount, 80 Amp 3| 3420 102.60
76168 Egis Mobile - TDR Series Dual Output Time Delay Relay (2¢80 A), Bulk 3[ 16070 482.10 This estimate s based on the information given to us at the time of the estimate, and is 0.00 0.00
46062 | BLC-110-G | Bussmann Fuse Panel,10-Gang W/ Ground Pad ’ 6| 2700 162.00 subject to change. Additional services found to be needed or requested, while the
MBSMI Laird - 3/4 Thru-Hole NMO Mount with 17 Ft. RG-58A/U Cable & Mini UHF Installed 3| 2064 6192 vehicle is being upfitted, will be added to the invoice at the time of build completion.
QwB4s0 450-470MHZ, UNITY GAIN, 1/4 WAVE, BLACK 3 1322 39.36
NMOKHFUDQMAI | 17' RG58A/U, QMA crimp connector installed 3 a1ss 12465 This estimate Is valid for 60 days from the date of the estimate. If we do not receive
NMO150/450/758 | Larsen - Tri Band VHF, UHF, 800 MHz Motorola Style Antenna w/ spring 3| 627 188.22 approval of the estimate within the 60 day timeframe, we reserve the right to revise
MB8UPI Laird - 3/4 Thru-Hole NMO Mount with 17 Ft. RG-58/U Cable & PL 259 Installed 3| 1900 57.00 the estimate.
MWV13655 PCTEL - Quarter Wave Antenna w/ Spring Silver 136-174 MHz (MWV13655) 3| ss00 165.00
138285
Wire, Connectors, Zip Ties, Tape, etc. 3| s0.00 150.00
FREIGHT - Estimated 3| 30000 900.00
Installation
Install Front Push Bumper - Center Only 3[ 22000 660.00
Install Exterior Warning Light - Push bumper light channel 6| 11000 660.00
Install Exterior Warning Light - Fog light area 6 11000 660.00
Install Siren Speaker 3| 11000 330.00
Install Low Frequency Secondary Siren 3| 22000 660.00
Install Front Headlight Wig-Wag System *OEM* 3[ 11000 330.00
Install Side Facing Light - Mirror lights 6| 22000 132000
Install Side Facing Light - Running board lights 6| 22000| 1,32000
Install Full Size Light Bar - LED 3| 33000 990.00
Install Interior Car Camera *CUSTOMER SUPPLIED® 3[ 22000 660.00
Install Radar System 3[ 11000 330.00
*CUSTOMER SUPPLIED*
Install Center Console 3 22000 660.00
Install Remote Mount Mobile Radio - Standard Vehicle/No Headset 3| 44000| 132000
*CUSTOMER SUPPLIED*
Install Vehicular Repeater 3 22000 660.00
*CUSTOMER SUPPLIED*
nstall Dash Mount Mobile Radio - Standard Vehicle 3| 27500 825.00
*CUSTOMER SUPPLIED*
Install Siren wy/ Light Controls 3 22000 660.00
Install Weapons Mount, Timer & Switch 3| 2750 8250
*PRE-WIRE ONLY*
Install Single Seat Prisoner Partition 3| 33000 990.00
Install Window Armor - per window 3| ss00 165.00
Install Exterior Warning Light - Rear side windows with shrouds 6 11000 660.00
Install Tail Light Wig-Wag System 3| 11000 330.00
Install Exterior Warning Light - Licence plate 6 11000 660.00
Total Total l $43,589.90

Page 3

Page 4




Street Department

Council Report

February 16, 2026

City of Webb City

Description

Public Works has worked with Blevins Asphalt who is the current holder of our contract for the
purchase of asphalt. They have identified the listed 23 locations which we feel are of the most
importance to start the FY25/26 overlay project costing $696,391.45.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends council approves the listed paving at a total cost of $696,391.45

Fiscal Impact:
The FY2025-2026 Budget has $500,000 budgeted in account 01.31.49103 for Street Overlay and

$50,000 in account 04.42.49133 for the Mining Days Parking Lot. A budget revision may be
needed.

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By:
Eddie Kreighbaum Carl Francis
Public Works Director City Administrator
Reviewed By: Reviewed By:
Peggy England Natasha Gossett

City Clerk City Financial Officer




= S

wr_w/\_zm

ASPHALT CONSY

City of Webb City Paving 2026
Street Cost Estimate #1--REVISED

Street Name From To Square Square Depth | Tonnage m<.m.4.mm._: m<_m. m.nmm manmH__ $/ m<.dm._: $/5Y Edge w\m”_,,«m”__ $/Ton Paving mmﬁ.nc.m:e_‘ Est. no.ﬂ for Total Cost
Feet Yards Milling Milling . Milling Milling R Milling Paving
Milling Milling

Madison Public Works | Stadium 48,990.00 5,443.33| 2,50 | 748.46 61.00 $ 1.81 % 1.811$ 3.10 | $ 75.45 | $ 11041 | $ 56,471.18 | $ 56,581.59
Cedar Broadway | Cul-de-sac | 32,044.00 3,560.44| 2.50 | 489.56 36.00| 1,935.00 $ 1818 1.81% 310 | S 75.45| S 356751 % 36,937.39 | § 40,504.90
Oak Stadium Aylor 30,705.00 3,411.67| 2.50 | 469.10 $ 181186 1.81]$ 3.10 | $ 75.45 | $ - 5 35,393.91 | $ 35,393.91
Crestwood College Rose&171 | 41,100.00 4,566.67| 2.50 | 627.92 19.00 $ 181§ 1815 3.10 | $ 75.45 | § 3439 | $ 47,376.311 § 47,410.70
Rose 171 Crestwood | 17,220.00 1,913.33| 2.50 | 263.08 19,00 S 1811]% 1818 3.10 | $ 75.45 | § 3439 ( $ 19,849.64 | $ 19,884.03
Shawn Powell Dr. College 16,250.00 1,805.56| 2,50 | 248.26 35.00| 1,112.00 $ 1.81 1% 1.81 1% 310 | $ 7545 | S 2,076.07 | $ 18,731.51 | § 20,807.58
Suzanne Crestwood | Cul-de-sac | 13,640.00 1,515.56| 2.50 | 208.39 18.00| 7,778.00 $ 18115 1818 3.10 | § 75.45 | $  14,110.76 | $ 15,722.94 | § 29,833.70
5th Ziggler Frisco 10,800.00 1,200.00| 2.50 | 165.00 12,00 $ 1811]$ 1811% 3.10 | ¢ 75.45 | 2172 12,449.25 | $ 12,470.97
6th Ziggler Frisco 8,640.00 960.00| 2.50 | 132.00 S 181 S 1811$ 3.10 | $ 75.45 | $ - S 9,959.40 | § 9,959.40
Frisco 7th Sth 17,600.00 1,955.56| 2.50 | 268.89 14.00 $ 1.81|$ 1818 3.10 |8 7545 | 2534 | 20,287.67 | § 20,313.01
College Fountain | 1414 College | 41,020.00 4,557.78| 2.50 | 626.69 38.00| 2,605.00 $ 1.81 1% 181($ 310 | ¢ 7545 | $  4,783.83 | $ 47,284.10 | § 52,067.93
15th Circle College Cul-de-sac | 6,235.00 692,78] 2.50 | 95.26 312,00 $ 18118 1818 3108 75.45 | $ 564.72 | $ 7,187.14 | § 7,751.86
Cook Tom Hall 6,110,00 678.89] 2,50 | 93.35 418.00 $ 1818 18118 310 |8 7545 $ 756.58 | $ 7,043.05 | § 7,799.63
Tom Broadway Cook 70,400.00 7,822.22| 2.50 | 1,075.56 300.00| 3,700.00 $ 18115 1818 310 | ¢ 75.45 | $ 7,240.00 | § 81,150.67 | § 88,390.67
Wood Tom Elliat 27,300.00 3,033.33| 2,50 | 417.08 140.00|  1,870.00 $ 1811$ 18118 3.10 | ¢ 75.45 | $ 3,638.10 | $ 31,468.94 | $§ 35,107.04
Jefferson Circle 16th 16th (Loop) | 24,200.00 2,688.89| 2.50 | 369.72 30.00| 1,965.00 $ 181 % 1818 310 | § 75.45 | § 361095 | § 27,395.54 | $ 31,506.49
Washington Terrace 16th Cul-de-sac | 16,975.00 1,886.11| 2.50 | 259.34 18.00 915.00 $ 18118 18118 3108 75.45 | § 1,688.73 | $ 19,567.22 | § 21,255.95
Fallon Terrace Oronogo | Cul-de-sac | 18,795.00 2,088.33| 2.50 | 287.15 18,00 1,112,00 $ 18115 1811$ 310 |8 75,45 | S 2,045.30 | $ 21,665.15 | § 23,710.45
Powell Court Oronogo | Cul-desac | 14,975.00 1,663.89] 2.50 | 228.78 18.00( 1,112.00 $ 1818 1818 3106 7545 | S 2,04530 | $ 17,261.81 | § 19,307.11
2nd. Street Main East End 24,810.00 2,756.67| 2.50 | 379.04 148.00 960.00 S 18118 1818 3108 7545 | S 200548 | § 28,598.69 | § 30,604.17
Walker 3rd SouthEnd | 4,350.00 483.33| 2.50 | 66.46 10.00 $ 18113 181]$ 3.10 | $ 75.45 | § 18.10 | $ 5,014.28 | § 5,032.38
Parking Lot £.Road Daugherty | 14,715.00 1,635.00| 3.00 | 269.78 $ 1.81|$ 1818 3.10 | $ 9225 | $ - S 24,886.74 | $§ 24,886.74
Mining Days Parking Lot 0.00 0.00{ 3"/4" | 605.00 $ 1815 1811$ 3108 92.25 | $ - S 55,811.25 | § 55,811.25
0.00{ 2.25 0.00 $ 1818 181($ 3.10 (¢ 7545 | S - $ - |8 -
0.00] 2.25 | 0.00 $ 181 (% 181]$ 3.10 | $ 75.45 | $ L) - 18 -
0.00| 2.00 0.00 s 1818 1818 3.10 |8 75.45 | $ - S - 18 -
0.00| 3.00 0.00 $ 1818 1.811]$ 3.10 | $ 7545 | $ - S k) -
0.00| 3.00 0.00 $ 1816 18118 310 | $ 75.45 | $ - S - | s -
0.00 0.00 $ 181]$ 181 ¢ 3.10|$ 75.45 | $ - S R E] -
Total Tons >> 8,393.87 | 934.00 |25,794.00 0.00 $ 48,377.68 | $ 648,013.77 | $ 696,391.45
TOTAL FOR ALL REQUESTED WORK S 696,391.45

56,319.33




	Agenda 02-23-2026 (2)
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday February 23, 2026
	INVOCATION        Pastor Kyle Beverlin of the Emmanuel Baptist Church                                                PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-February 9, 2026     2. PD – Reports
	3. FD -Reports        4. use/sale tax
	5. Treasurer Reports
	ORDINANCE & RESOLUTIONS
	Council Bill No. 26-002 Rezone R-1 to R-3 (Philliber- 201 East Aylor)    (2nd)
	Council Bill No. 26-003 Amending Chapter 340-Section 340.235 Jake Brake Prohibited (1st)
	MOTION
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Administrator report 022326
	Council Minutes 02-09-2026
	Monday, February 9, 2026
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Derek Snyder from Frisco Church gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	1. Council Minutes-January 12, 2026   2. PD – Reports
	Monday, February 9, 2026
	Page 2
	Monday, February 9, 2026
	Page 3

	COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, February 23, 2026

	police department monthly statistics
	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	ACO monthly
	FD monthly report 1-26
	FDR-Jan2026IRIncidentCountbyPrimaryIncidentType_Jan2026
	2026-01 Sales and Use Tax Information (Collected 02.06.2026)
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	2025.11 Treasury Report
	2025.12 Treasury Report
	Council Bill No. 26-002 Ordinance Rezone R1 to R3 (201 East Aylor) 1.28.26
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  _26-002___   ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Peggy England, City Clerk

	Council Bill No. 26-003 Enacting 340.235- Jake Braking Prohibited 2.17.2026
	CR - PD LEST Award Acceptance 02.23.2026
	2026 CR PD LEST vehicle equipment purchase
	CR - Street Overlay Project  2-16-26
	Overlay Project  2-16-26 Blevins Estimate

